Proposed Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
217 West Missouri Ave., Pierre, SD 57501
Via Microsoft Teams
Click here to join the meeting
OR
Call +1.605.879.7263 Meeting ID: 240 400 938 66 Passcode: YnadCyv

Wednesday, September 20, 2023, at 10:30 a.m. CDT

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Comment

4. Minutes of the July 12, 2023, Meeting

5. Financial Reports — July and August 2023

6. SDAR Changes to the Property Discloser — Matt Krogman
7. Other Business

8. Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2, as necessary
9. Next Meeting — November 8-9

10. Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
217 West Missouri Ave,, Pierre, SD 57501
Wednesday, July 12, 2023, 10:30 a.m. CDT
Via Microsoft Teams
Or call 1-605-679-7263 / Meeting 1D 650259230#

Vice Chairman Carol Lawhun called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. A quorum was present.

Members Present: Carol Lawhun
Dave Bonde
Mark Wahlstrom
Ryan Wordeman

Others Present: Jerry McCabe, Senior Staff Attorney, DLR, Melissa Miller, Executive Director,
SDREC, Tim Bond, Compliance Officer, SDREC, Michelie Metzinger, Compliance Officer,
SDREC, and Ryan Paulus, CE Shop.

Wordeman made a motion to approve the agenda. Wahlistrom seconded the motion. Lawhun
cailed for a vote. MOTION PASSED.

Bonde made a motion to approve the May 10, 2023, meeting minutes. Wordeman seconded the
motion. Lawhun called for a vote, MOTION PASSED.

Public Comment — No comments were made by the public.

A summary of the financials for May and June of 2023 was presented by Executive Director
Miller. Wahlstrom made a motion to acknowledge receipt of the May and June 2023 financials
and to file. Wordeman seconded the motion. Lawhun called for a vote. MOTION PASSED.

Bonde made a motion to nominate Lawhun as Chair. Wordeman seconded the motion. Lawhun
called for a vote, MOTION PASSED.

Wahlstrom made a motion to nominate Bonde as Vice Chair. Wordeman seconded the motion,
Lawhun called for vote. MOTION PASSED.

Executive Director Miller and Senior Staff Attorney McCabe shared and discussed a proposed
administrative fine policy with the commissioners. The commissioners agreed approved the
policy. Wordeman made a motion to approve administrative fine policy. Wahlstrom seconded
the motion. Lawhun called for vote. MOTION PASSED.

There was a brief conversation about the ARELLO upcoming meetings and about adding
executive session to all meeting agendas as it may be necessary to go into executive session if
a commissioner requests to do so.

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 20, 2023.

Bonde made a motion to adjourn at 10:52 a.m. Wahlstrom seconded the motion. Lawhun called
for vote. MOTION PASSED. .



29T

QNN ZIFAQDEY WWOD FIVLSH TvHY
HOISSTWHOD HFIVLSH TV¥AH
HATIVE/ORS0)/AIVISE "Tvad
NOILATYOSAA WALNID

HO¥A

#xx Y0 6£°19V°Z69 LEOT TYVIOL LINQ IEoandg

»x 90 6€°T9F’Z69 LEOT €099 TYLOL LINN SANE/dWO0D
* 94 6E°T9V'TES 669 £09% TYIOL EDWUNOS/ANYAWOD
¥ad 00 0007001 Q000PTIT Z0669000LECT  £059
490 6T 00E‘665 0000FTT TO669000LEOT €059
¥) 08°8£8°9 0000%IT VH669000LECT  £059
¥D/9a FONY'IVE INDODIY HELNID ANVIROD

O4NI - NOISSTHWOD HAIVILSH 'T¥E¥ /(E£0T :IINA IF9ang
NOIIWINOE ¥ ¥0odvl 0T * AONIOW

EZOZ/TE/LD :J0 SY
SHONYIVE HEINAD HSYD
YIOMVYO HIOOS J0 HIVIS TH60F TYS



00~
00"
oloy

00°
Qo0°
00~
00°
0G-
00°

COOCO0O00 © O o

00”

Qo0°
00~
00-
o]0}y
a0~
00~

OCOoO000Q0 O

ELLVO-0OL-¥V¥IL
SLNIWLTHROD

00°0

SLNEWLINHNOD
HI¥q-OL-d¥EX

dC SY

868 00°TLS5'909 99917 Lg 99°8T% ' LE PE'G9L'TE
6°€8 ¥9°9LL'TOE 20°vZ0'L Z20°%20°'L ¥E 99L'TE
0°E6 SE¥EL VOV 79 Z6€’'0¢ 79 "Z6E°0¢E 060°0
0°00T 00°sTIE’Z 00°0 000 00°0
PLe 80°Tg8'se Z6°8L9 Z6°8L9 000
g8 LL 96 €£Z'€ET 0T"Ss¥e’9 0T S¥E’9 FE 99L'TE
0 00T 00" LO7 0% 00°0 000 00°0
¥ Z6 L6 FE6'T6 E0°I6S 'L €0°I65 L 00" 0
AN X 6€"6587'ZTE 19 T08'2Z T9°108°22 000
8768 00 " TLS'909 99 9LV LE 99 9TF LE PE99L7TE
0" 00T 00°STE’Z 000 00°0 00°0
¥ L6 80 1Z8‘Se 26 "8L9 26 8LY 00" 0
8" LL 95 €EZEET 0T S¥E‘9 0T "S¥%#E'9 PE99L'TE
0°00T 00" LO®’OF 00°0 00" 0 00" 0
v Z6 LE TEE'TH €0 165 L E0°T6G'L 00’0
2°€6 6E°658°CTE 19°108'2Z¢ I9°1T08°Z¢ 000D
TAY FTITIIVAY ALY-OL-HYTX LZTHINOW TLE~OL—TTIL
IDd ILanang STINITANIIXT SHONVIEHNINE
00" TLS'909 9291V LE PE99L TE
00 " TLS 909 99 °9TF’LE ¥E'99L'TE
61°00€'669 00 tLS ‘909 99 9TF " LE vE"99L'TE
HONYTIvd SNOTLVINJOTddY SHARLTANIEIX S SHINTITHNOONT
HEVYD HTHGIIVAY HILFI-Ol=-VHX BLVO-OL—IVHA
€g0e/62/L0 FIIWA o IONINIVHIS SEIVA IV
$8° 16 ONINIVNZI §9YIX X4
€ZOT/TE/LO
86T HOVd ATHLNOW

SANNd HTIIVIIVAY

00 " PSL'SLY IOL I-£059 ANYdWOD
00°L95 ' 0%C STYIOIENS HO
00" LBT 'SEF STYLOIEAS S4d
00°sIE’‘Z AYILNO TYIIAYD 000LOZS
00°005'9¢ STILYW 3 SAITddnS 0005025
00 SPE’'TLYT SOAS TYAIDVATLNOD Q00F0ZS
00" LO¥ ' 0OF TIAVIL 000£0ZS
00 925°66 SILTAENSE TILZOTART 000Z0TS
00" T99'geg SHEIYYIVS HAHAXOTANE  000TOTIS

STEVYOH INISNEDIT ® TYNOISSHAIOWS I-E099 ENVIHCD

FANVAWOD A9 LNCMYHEd

00 PGL'SLY STVIOL
0D0°GSTIE’Z AYTLAO TYILIEYD L0ZS
00005792 STIIVH ® S=EITAANS S029
00 SPETLT SOAS TYNLOVIINOD ¥02S
00" LOF 07 TIATIL €029
00792566 SLIJINTT FUZOTANE ZO1IS
00°T99°GEE SHTAVIVS EEIQOTIANE T0TS
aargsandg TINLIANIIXT
LNNOWY J0 EDHECH0
FJELHDANE TELOL
00°0 00 " ¥SL'SLS I0I JWNOD TIV
00°0 00 PSL'SLYS LOL qEIEHang
0070 00 'TSL 'GLY I-£099
SHHIASNYAL NOTILVITIdOAddV
NOILVITIdOAdIdY TYNTIOITHO JWOD
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD EIVISE Tvad TN SHLNED

LEOT IINN I99ang

T94aroevd



XXX go-goe’
ERER 80"£02"’
rxx 80- 02"

¥ 157 E88
% ISs°£88
T9°£88
*y 00°086
¥ 00°086
00°086

¥¥ LG 6EE’
* LG 6€g’

00°82T
00" 0PT
00°06
00°499¢
00" 0t

00° 067’
L5 688"

60 008

00°521°

00°9L9
00°00Z

00" ooL’

00° 02T

£C FOVd

1T
It
T

6
6

T

T

T

Z

ALYA-OL-dVdL

80°€02°TT
80 €02°1T
80 E0Z'TI
TG €88

TS €88

TG €88
00°086
00° 086
00° 086

LS 6EE'6
LS 6EE’6
00°SZT

00 01
00° 06
00°552
00°0¢g

00 067°T
LGS 688B'T
00 00§
00°82T'T
00°GLY
00° 002
00°00L 2
00° 02T

HLNOHW LNTIIND

LEOT -LIINO A

€059  :dWOD
10669000LE0T  TMIND
FONTATE $IHIO 67  :IOOY
NI SYEISNVMI ONIIVHEJO 0167  :IODY
NI SYZISNYMI ONILVEId0 0000T6F £0S9 TO669000LECT
SEDIAMES ¥ STTYS 04 SEDEVHD 5% I00Y
965y  IODY
09 MIANE EWOH/SETHOLOTMIA £009657 €059 TO669000LEOT
SHEd § SLINYEd ‘SISNIOIT Zy  (IOOW
(TVINIHNSHAOD-NON) DNISNIDIT 40000 ¥ SSENISS €62y  1I0DY
MINO¥E TYMANDI 6TLE6ZY E£0S9 TO669000LEOT
SHEI TUMANTE HAIVT SILE6ZF €0S9 TO669000LEOT
DINSNEDTT 0 SEIVOTATLNED PTLE6ZY €059 TO669000LEOT
SSTIAAY IO EONVHO ETLE6ZY £0S9 TO669000LEOT
SESNEOTT 'TYNOILIAAY ZILE6ZY €059 TO669000LEQT
SASUNOD TYNOILYONGH TTLE6ZY €059 TO669000LECT
SHNINTHOANOD 80LE6ZY €059 T0669000LE0T
SWETA LOLE6ZY E0SS TO0669000LEOT
SINIOV STTYS GOLE6ZF E059 TO669000LE0T
TEOYNYR ALNEI0Nd YOLE6ZVY E0S9 TO669000LE0T
SHOLOEASNI TWOH E0LEGZY £0S9 TO669000LEOT
gEacEd ZOLEGZP £059 TO669000LEOT
SINZOY TYINZY INZAISTE 00LE6ZY €0S9 TO669000LEOT
SaMV0od SNISNEOIT ® ‘TUNOISSAIONA HWYN ANVAWOD
£0589 ON ANVYdHOD
NOIIdTUDSEA INNODOY dWoD '§IINED

CANI - NOISSIWWOD HIVILISH TVEd LEOT LIND ILIADANT

TIVAEN OL JIEEN oT ADNIOV
€202/TE/L0 ONIANY QOIdEd ¥HOd
LINA IEsand X9 AGYHHOS FNNTATS
YIOAYd HINOS J0 HEIVLS £20Z/62/L0O T¥5220¥a



Revenue Report Ending 7/31/23

(Additional Report)

Description Budgeted Current Rev. to be Rec  YTD PCT Rec.

Residential Rental Agents 4,000 120 3,880 120 3

Broker 62,000 2,700 59,300 2,700 4

Home Inspectors 4,000 200 3,800 200 5

Property Manager 11,600 675 10,325 675 6

Sales Agents 7,000 1,125 5,875 1,125 16

Firms 15,000 500 14,500 500 3

Condominiums 15,000 1,889.57 13,110.43 1,889.57 12

Timeshare Projects 5,000 5,000

Educational Courses 15,000 1,490 13,510 1,490 9

Additional Licenses 3,000 30 2,970 30 1

Change of Address 10,000 235 9,745 255 2

Certificate of Licensure 4,000 90 3,910 g0 2

Late Renewal Fees 20,000 140 19,860 140 0

Renewal Res Rental Agents 3,500 3,500

Renewal Auctioneer 3,000 3,000

Renewal Broker 195,000 125 194,875 123 0

Home Inspection Renewal 6,000 6,000

Renewal Property Manager 12,000 12,000

Renewal Sales Agents 14,000 14,000

Renewal Timeshare Agents 300 300

Renewal Firms 45,000 45,000

Renewal Timeshare Project 6,500 6,500

Renewal Additional Licenses 4,000 4,000

Misc. Fines, Penalties and NO Rev 25,000 883.51 24,116.49 883.51 3

Interest Earned

License Law Books Sold 1,000 [,000

Directories/Lists Sold 10,000 980 9,020 980 8
500,300 11,203.08 486,096.92 11,203.08 2



291

ANNA ZHIAAODEE WHOD HEIVLSH TYdd
NOISSIHWOD EIVLISH TW3d

FIAGIYE /ORS00 /ZIVLSHE TYEd
NOILITHIOSHI ddLNAD

J9vd

#»xx 90 ¥O L¥P9'8LY LEOT TYIOL IINO IE5ang

#x 90 ©O0 LF9'8LY LEQT E£0S9 TYLOI LINO 5Ang/dW0D
* 90 P0°LF9'8LY 669 £059 TVLOL EMN0S/ANYIWCOD
¥ad Z9°9£Z°Z01 0C00FTT <Z0669000LECT £059
¥a 6Z°89T'68S 0C0OFTIT TO0669000LEOT €059
g0 LBTLSL'ET 000OFTT VWHE669000LEOT £0S9
¥d/4aa HONYIVE LNNODOW HELNID ANVAROO

CINI - NOISSIWWOD ELVLISE T¥EY LEOT ‘LINO L3DANd
NOTLVINDEE ¥ HOaw'l Ot - AONEOY

£20Z/T£/80 ‘A0 SY
SEONVIVE S3INZD HSYD
VIO¥YA HLNOS 40 IIVLS TI607T¥E



¥°£8 L7 0TE‘E98 E9°FIF WL L6°L66"9E
78l 0T £95'881 00 SL6'ET 86°056'9
1-98 LE LTL ¥LE £9° 65709 66°9%00¢
00 -£6°509 £6 504 £6°505
0°00f 00 SIE‘Z 00 ¢ 00°0
S°¥6 26 0%0°S2 80°6S%'T 91°08L
8 0L SV EEE‘TZT §9°286°1T SSTLES’S
6°66 89°6LE’OF veELe vETLZ
0'gg LT 095 %8 £8°G96 %I 08°vLE L
G598 0Z LBT 062 08 ELP ST 61°2L9°2ZZ
¥ es8 LF 0TE‘E9S €9 FIP ¥L L6 L66°9E
G0 -£6°50% £6°50% £6 505
0'00T 0QO0°SIf‘Z 000 00°0
S ¥6 26 °0%¥0’'S2Z 80 6GT T 9T1°08L
8 0L ST EEE’TIZT §9°286 11 GG°LE9’SG
6°66 99°6LE'OF ¥E LZ YELZ
0°68 LT 095'%8 €8°996 %1 08 ¥LE L
G 98 02°L8T 062 0B EL7 ST 61°2L9°22
TAY ETAVIIVAY AIVa-0OL-¥YEX ATHINOR
I>4 IEoang STEINLIANIIXE
LY 0TE‘E9g E9FIF ‘¥L
LV 0TE’£9S E9 FIV VL
16 %07 169 LY 0TE €98 E9 FIV PL
HONVIVS SNOYINIHdOEddY SHANLIANIIXNH
HSYD ATITITYAY HIYJ-OL-8VIX

gzoz/ezo/60 HEINaQ

66T

dod¥d

ATHLNOW

0g
St

06 "820°8E 000
06°8Z0°8€ 00°0
000 0070
00°0 000
000 000
00°0 00°'0
06°820°'8¢ 000
000 00°0
000 00°0
00°0 000
06 8Z0°8E 00°0
000 000
000 0070
00° 0 000
06°820°8¢ 000
0070 00°0
000 00°0
00°0 000
FIVQ-OL-EVIX HIVQ-0l-d¥IX
SEONVEEHAINT SINTWLIHHOD
06°8Z0°8s 00°0
06 " B820'8¢ 00 0
06°820°8¢ 00°0
SEINVITHOONT SINIRLIWHOD

FILVJ~OL-dvdX HIVI-OL—¥Y¥EX

*ONINIVWEE SZVQ XYd

€8 ONINIVWES ¥VHEX X3
£202/1€/80 :J0 SY
SANE TTEVIIVAY

00 ¥S5L'GL9 LOZ I-E£0599 ANVAROD

00" L9S 0FZ STYLOLENS HO

00" LBT'SEV STYIOIENS Sd

000 YEHLO 0008025
00°SIE’Z AVIIOO TYIIdYD 000L02S
00" 00592 STIIVK ® S$EITAANS O00S0ZS
00 SPE‘TLT SOAS TYALDVEINGD 000%70ZS
00" LOV ' OF TIAYIL 000£0ZS
00°925°66 SLIAINTT AFXOTANE OC0ZOIS
00°T99°SEE SHINYIVS TIXOTINT O00TOTS

SQIV¥0E ONISNEOIT ¥ TYNOISSHIOEd I-£099 ZNNJHOD

FANYIHCD A9 LOOMVEEE

00 "FSL SLS STYLOL
0070 WIHIO 80Z5
00°STE’'Z AVILAC TYIIAYD LOZS
00° 005792 STELVH 3 SHIT4ANS S0Zg
00 SPE'TLT SOAS TYALIYHINOD 029
00 LOT 0% TEATAL £025
00°925°66 SITAEINGS HEACOTANE ZOTS
00" 1997GEE SATIVIVS HUXOTINH 1018
aarEsdndg TENI TANTIKE
INQOWY 40 IOErE0
rgaImOand TYIOL
00°0 00 " F¥SL‘SLY IOL dHOD TI¥
000 00" ¥SL'GLY IOL QEIEDAng
000 00 ¥SL GLY I-£099
SENISNYIL NOII¥Idd0¥ddy
NOII¥I¥dodday TYNTOTHEO dWOoD

OdNI - NOISSIWWOD HEIVLSE 'IVsd HRYN YILNID

LEOT LINN LHOANS

T94002vdg



¥ TS°€88
Is°e8g

*¥ 00" 086"
* 00° 086"
00° 086"

*¥ DE"SE
* 0t " 9¢
0E"9¢g

¥ LS 676"
¥ LS 676"’

00° 921
00°0%T
00°00¢
00° 066
00° 02T

00°S9T
00° 000"
L5 688"
00° 000"
00°SLS’

007006
00° 00T

00°529°

00° g2l

6¢e HO¥d

T
T
T

LT
LT

€
T
T
T
T

S

FLYI-0L-¥Y¥HA

~

00"
00"
00°000°T
00°000°T
00°000°T
0£° 9%
0E°9€
0E°9€
00°019°8
00°019°8
00"

00"

g0 012
00°GEL
00°06
00°GLS'T
00°000°T
00"

00" 005
00" 0SY
00° 522
00° 002
00°526°Z
00° 009

HLNOW LNZJI4ND

NI SYEISNVEL ONIIVYEAO OT6¥ ey 4
NI SYAISNTSL 9NILVEIJ0 0000T6F €059 TO669000LECQT
SEOTAYES 5 STTIYS WOd SEOUVHD S¥ T LOOY
965% Hhrslel s
N ¥IANG FWOH/SHETH0LOTIIA £0096SY €089 TO0669000LECT
SEILTUNAS ® SIIRIE0d ‘SENII €7 1LOOY
(T INTRANIEAOD-NON) SHILTYNEJ E6EY TIOOW
SEILTYNEG ¥ SENId DSIK €00E6EY £059 T0669000LECT
SAEI ¥ SITHGEA ‘SESNEOIT k44 $LOD¥
{TVINTANTEACD-NON) SNISNEDIT dNdJ0 3 SSIENISAH €62V TIOOV
EHHOYE TYMANTS 6TLEGZY €E0S9 TO0669%000LEOT
STAI TYMINES TIVI SILEGZY €059 TOG69000LEDT
TEASNADIT A0 SALYOIIILETED PILEG6ZY €059 T0669000LEOT
SSHNAAY 40 FONVHD EILEGZY €059 TO0669000LEODT
SESNADIT TYNOILIIAAY ZILEGZY EDS9 TO669000LEOT
SHESYN0D TYNCILYONAE TILESZF EDS2 TO669000LEOT
SLOEr0dd THVHSAWIL OTLEGEZY E£0S9 T0669000LEDT
SHOINIROGNOD BOLEGZY E0S9 T0669000LE0T
SWaTIA LOLEEZY €059 TO06639000LEOCT
SINIOV STTYS SOLEGZY E0S9 TO0669000LE0T
YIOYNYH ALNEd0dEd POLEG6ZY E£059 TO0669000LE0T
SYOLDEASNI HEWOH £0LEGZY £059 TO0669000LEOT
qaEIo8d ZOLEGZY £059 TO662000LEOT
SINIOV TIYINZY INIAISTE 00LEGZY €089 TU669000LEOT
SAEYOE ONISNIOIT ¥ TUNOISSEIOWd JWYN ANYAWOD
£059 ON ANVAHOD
HOIILdTHDSHA LNOODOY JHOD YALNID

CANI - NOISSINWOD HIVLSH TVHY LEOT LINO I3EDANE

NOTIVINOEY ¥ ¥HOgVl ot AONIOY
€20Z/TE/80 ONIGNT QOINEd ¥0I
LINN II9INE X9 XOVHWAS TANIATYT
YLOMYO HINOS J0 IIVIS £202/20/60 TESZZ0va



og

EAERE

XX¥¥

¥ ¥

L]

rEy

¥ ¥

[cR)- £

GE 0E8’GE
GE°0£8°GE
29-9g2'2
Zz9-sgz’'e
zo'ogz’'z
29 982’2
€L E6SEE
98°LZI'ET
SE PYL 2T
SE ¥HL'ZT
HIVA~OL-d¥ER

LZ LZ9 V2
LZLZ9 ¥e
Z9-sce’e
29°9£2'2
Z9-9cz’z
Z9-9£2'2
59°06£°22
SETFFL’EZT
SE FHL ZT
SE PPL'ZT
HINCHW LNEZTEND

LEOT

€069

Z0662000LEDT

ENNEATE dHHLO 6%
HONFAATY DNIILVIZFIONON 0eev

SHONIATE DNILYIIdONON

£20Z2/1E/80 ONIGNE QOIdad ¥od
ZINO IEDGNE A€ XMVHWAS FONIATI

SLINO g
- dHOD
CHLND
S HOOY

S LOOY

gt0026% €099 <Z0669000LEO0T

T066S000LE0T “d¥IND

HEONIATE JUIHLO 6% i ne sl g

HANIATE ONILVIHdONON 0cev SLOOY

SHONIATY ONILVIEdONON c¥0026F £099 TO0669000LECT
NOILAIFOS3d LNOQOOW dROoD HILNHD
OANT ~ NOISSIWWOD ELVLSE T¥Hd LEOT &LINO LEDAOH
NOILVINOHEY ® {HOEvI Ot ADONEDY
YIOMYd HINOS J0 FLVLS £202/20/60 TESZZONH



Revenue Report Ending 8/31/23

(Additional Report)

Description Budgeted Current Rev. to be Rec YTD PCT Rec.

Residential Rental Agents 4,000 600 3,280 720 18

Broker 62,000 2,925 56,375 5,625 9

Home Inspectors 4,000 200 3,600 400 10

Property Manager 11,000 225 10,100 900 8

Sales Agents 7,000 450 5,425 1,575 22

Firms 15,000 500 14,000 1,000 6

Condominiums 15,000 13,110.43 1,889.57 12

Timeshare Projects 5,000 1,000 4,000 1,000 2

Educational Courses 15,000 1,675 11,835 3,165 21

Additional Licenses 3,000 90 2,880 120 4

Change of Address 10,000 733 9.010 990 9

Certificate of Licensure 4,000 210 3,700 300 7

Late Renewal Fees 20,000 19,860 140 0

Renewal Res Rental Agents 3,500 3,500

Renewal Auctioneer 3,000 3,000

Renewal Broker 195,000 194,875 125 0

Home Inspection Renewal 6,000 6,000

Renewal Property Manager 12,000 12,000

Renewal Saies Agents 14,000 14,000

Renewal Timeshare Agents 300 300

Renewal Firms 45,000 45,000

Renewal Timeshare Project 6,500 6,500

Renewal Additional Licenses 4,000 4,000

Misc. Fines, Penalties and NO Rev 25,000 15,017.27 9.099.22 15,900.78 63

Interest Earned

License Law Books Sold 1,000 1,000

Directories/Lists Sold 10,000 1,000 8,020 1,980 19
500,300 24,627.27 464,469.65 35,830.35 7



DRAFT SELLER’S PROPERTY CONDITION DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
RESIDENTIAL — SDCL 43-4-44

Seller(s)

Property Address

This Disclosure Statement concerns the real property identified above and offered for sale. This disclosure is required by law to
be completed by sellers of real property and given to potential buyers. This form can have important legal consequences. If you
do not understand this form, you should seek advice from a competent source.

Seller states that the information contained in this disclosure fully reflects the Seller’s knowledge of the matters disclosed as of
the date affixed to the form. If any material fact changes prior to closing, the seller MUST disclose that change in a written
amendment to this disclosure statement and give the same to the buyer.

This statement is a DISCLOSURE OF THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED PROPERTY in compliance with
South Dakota law § 43-4-38. It is NOT A WARRANTY of ANY KIND by the Seller or anyone representing any party in a
transaction. It is NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR ANY INSPECTIONS OR WARRANTIES either party may wish to obtain.

Seller hereby authorizes any agent representing any party in this transaction to provide a copy of this statement to any person or
entity in connection with any actual or anticipated sale of the property.

If the answer to any of the following requires more space for explanation, please fully explain in comments or on an attached
separate sheet.

L. LOT OR TITLE INFORMATION

1. When did you purchase or build the home? /
Month Year
LOT OR TITLE INFORMATION Yes | No | DoNot | NA Comments
Know
2. Are there any recorded liens or financial instruments
against the property, other than a first mortgage?
3 Are there any unrecorded liens or financial instruments

against the property, other than a first mortgage; or have
any materials or services been provided in the past one
hundred twenty days that would create a lien against the
property under chapter 44-97

4. Are there any easements which have been granted in
connection with the property (other than normal utility
easements for public water and sewer, gas and electric
service, telephone service, cable television service,
drainage, and sidewalks)?

5. Are there any problems related to establishing the lot
lines/boundaries?

6. Do you have a location survey in your possession or a If yes, attach a copy.
copy of the recorded plat?
7. Are you aware of any encroachments or shared features,

from or on adjoining property (i.e. fences, driveway, sheds,
outbuildings, or other improvements)?

8. Are you aware of any covenants or restrictions affecting If yes, attach a copy.
the use of the property in accordance with local law?
9 Are you aware of any current or pending litigation,

foreclosure, zoning, building code or restrictive covenant
violation notices, mechanic's liens, judgments, special
assessments, zoning changes, or changes that could affect
your property?

10. | Is the property currently occupied by the owner?

I1. | Does the property currently receive the owner-occupied tax
reduction pursuant to SDCL 10-13-39?

Seller / Seller Buyer / Buyer
1of6




Property Address

LOT OR TITLE INFORMATION Ter | | meee | s Comments
ow
12. | Is the property currently part of a property tax freeze for
any reason?
13. | Seller represents that Seller: Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act
IS ISNOT (“FIRPTA"): Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue
a foreign person (i.e. non-resident alien individual, foreign Code provides that a transferee (“Buyer”) of a United
corporation, foreign partnership, foreign trust, or foreign States real property interest must be notified in
estate) for purposes of income taxation. This representation writing and must withhold the tax if the transferor
shall survive the closing of any transaction involving the (“Seller”) is a foreign person and no exceptions from
Property described therein. FIRPTA withholding apply.
NOTE:
If the answer is “IS”, Buyer may be subject to income
tax withholding in connection with the transaction
unless the transaction is covered by an applicable
exception to FIRPTA withholding). In non-exempt
transactions, Buyer may be liable for the tax if Buyer
fails to withhold.
If the answer is “IS NOT”, Buyer may wish to obtain
specific documentation from Seller ensuring Buyer is
exempt from the withholding requirements as
prescribed under Section 1445 of the Internal
Revenue Code.
Due to the complexity and potential risks of failing to
comply with FIRPTA, including Buyer’s
responsibility for withholding the applicable tax,
Buyer and Seller should seek appropriate legal and
tax advice regarding FIRPTA compliance, as the
respective licensees representing or assisting either
party will be unable to assure either party whether
the transaction is exempt from the FIRPTA
withholding requirements.
14. | Is the property leased?
15. | If leased, does the property use comply with applicable
local ordinances?
16. | Does this property or any portion of this property receive If yes, how much $§
rent? and how often
17. | Do you pay any mandatory fees or special assessments to a If yes, what are the fees or assessments?
homeowners' or condominium association? $ per
(i.e. annually, semi-annually, monthly)
Payable to whom:
For what purpose:
18. | Are you aware if the property has ever had water in either
the front, rear, or side yard more than forty-eight hours?
19. | Is the property located in a flood plain?
20. | Are federally protected wetlands located upon any part of
the property?
21. | Are you aware of any private transfer fee obligations, as If yes, what are the fees or charges?
defined pursuant to § 43-4-48, that would require a buyer $ per
or seller of the property to pay a fee or charge upon the (i.e. annually, semi-annually, monthly)
transfer of the property, regardless of whether the fee or
charge is a fixed amount or is determined as a percentage
of the value of the property?
Additional Comments
Seller / Seller Buyer / Buyer

20f6




Property Address

II. STRUCTURAL INFORMATION

3of6

STRUCTURAL INFORMATION Yes | No | DoNot | N/A Comments
Know
1 Are you aware of any water penetration in the walls,
windows, doors, basement, or craw] space?
2. Have any water damage refated repairs been made?
3. Are there any unrepaired water-related damages that
remain?
4, Are you aware if drain tile is installed on the property?
3. Are vou aware of any interior cracked walls, ceilings or
floors, or cracks or defects in exterior driveways,
sidewalks, patios, or other hard surface areas?
6. Type of roof covering:
7. Age of roof covering, if known:
8. Are you aware of any roof leakage, past or present?
9. Have any roof repairs been made, when and by whom?
10. | Ts there any existing unrepaired damage to the roof?
11. | Are you aware of insulation in ceiling/attic?
12. | Are you aware of insulation in wallg?
13. | Are you aware of insulation in the floors?
14. | Are yvou aware of any pest infestation or damage, either
past or present?
15. | Are you aware of the property having been treated or If yes, who treated it and when?
repaired for any pest infestation or damage?
16. | Are you aware of any work upon the property which
required a building, plumbing, electrical, or any other
permit?
STRUCTURAL INFORMATION Yes | No | DoNot | N/A Comments
Know
17. | Was a permit obtained for work performed upon the
property?
18. | Was the work approved by an inspector as required by
local or state ordinance?
19. | Are you aware of any past or present damage to the
property (i.¢. fire, smoke, wind, floods, hail, or snow)?
20. | Have any insurance claims been made for damage to the
property?
21. | Was an insurance payment received for damage to the
property?
22, | Has the damage to the property been repaired?
23. | Are there any unrepaired damages to the propetty from the
insurance claim?
-24. | Are you aware of any problems with sewer blockage or
backup, past or present?
25. | Are you aware of any drainage, leakage, or runoff from
any sewet, septic tank, storage tank, or drain on the
property into any adjoining lake, stream, or waterway?
Additional Comments
ITL. SYSTEMS/UTILITIES INFORMATION
SYSTEMS/UTILITIES INFORMATION Working Not None Not Comments
Working Included
L. Air conditioning System Age of System, if known:
2, Adr Exchanger
Setler / Seller Buyer / Buyer




Property Address

3. Air Purifier

4. Attic Fan

3. Bathroom Whirlpool and Controls
6. Burglar Alarm & Security System
7. Ceiling Fan

8. Central Air - Electric

9. Central Air — Water Cooled

10. | Cistern

11. | Dishwasher

12, | Disposal

13, | Doorbel]

14, | Fireplace

15. | Fireplace Insert

16. | Garage Doot(s)

17, | Garage Door Openet(s)

18. | Garage Door Control(s)

19. | Garage Wiring

20. | Home Heating System(s) Type: Age of System, if known:

21, | Hot Tub and Controls

22. | Humidifier

23. | InFloor Heat

24, | Intercom

25. | Light Fixtures

26. | Microwave

27. | Microwave Hood

28. | Plumbing and Fixtures

29. | Pool and Equipment

30. | Propane Tank — Select One:  Leased  Owned

31. | Radon System

SYSTEMS/UTILITIES INFORMATION Working Not None Not Comments
Working Included

32, | Sauna

33. | Septic/Leaching Field

34. | Sewer Systems/Drains

35. | Smart Home Sysiem Smart Home System includes:

36. | Smoke/Fire Alarm

37. | Solar House — Heating

38. | Sump Pump(s)

39, | Swiiches and Qutlets

40. | Underground Sprinkler and Heads

41. | Vent Fan — Kitchen

42. | Vent Fan -~ Bathroom

43, | Water Heater, Select One:  Electric  Gas Age of System, if known;

44. | Water Purifier, Select One:  Leased Owned

45. | Water Sofiener, Select One: Leased Owned

46. { Well and Pump

47, | Wood Burning Stove

Additional Comments

IV. HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS

Are you aware of any existing hazardous conditions of the property and are you aware of any tests having been performed?
If the answer is yes to any of the questions below, please explain in additional comments or on an attached separate sheet.

HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS Existing Conditions | Tests Performed Cominents

Yes No Yes No

1. Methane Gas

2. Lead Paint

Seller / Seller Buyer / Buyer

4of6




Property Address

. Radon Gas (House)

. Radon Gas (Well)

. Radioactive Materials

Landfill, Mineshaft

. Expansive Soil

. Mold

3
4
5
6.
7
8
9

. Toxic Materials

10. Urea Formaldehyde Foam Insulations

11. Asbestos Insulation

12. Buried Fuel Tanks

13. Chemical Storage Tanks

14. Fire Retardant Treated Plywood

15. Production of Methamphetamines

16. Use of Methamphetamines

V. MISCELLANEQOUS INFORMATION

MISCELLANEOQUS INFORMATION

Yes

No

Do Not
Know

NA

Comments

Is the street or road located at the end of the driveway to the
property public or private? Public Private

Ts there a written road maintenance agreement?
If yes, attach a copy of the maintenance agrsement.

Has the fireplace/wood stove/chimney flue been cleaned?
If ves, please provide date of service,

MISCELLANEQUS INFORMATION

Do Not
Know

NA

Comments

Since you have owned the property, are you aware of a
human death by homicide or suicide occurring on the
property?

Is the water source (select one)
public or private

If private, what is the date and result of the last
water test?

Is the sewer system (select one)
public or private

If private, what is the date of the last time septic
tank was pumped?

Are there broken window panes or seals?

Are there any items attached to the property that will not be
left, such as: towel bars, mirrors, curtain rods, window
coverings, light fixtures, clothes lines, swing sets, storage
sheds, ceiling fans, basketball heops, mail boxes, tv mounts,
spealkers, etc.?

If yes, please list:

Are you aware of arty other material facts which have not
been disclosed on this form?

If yes, please explain:

Additional Comments

VI. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS (ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES IF NECESSARY)

Seller / Seller

50f6

Buyer

/ Buyer




Property Address

CLOSING . SECTION

The Seller hereby certifies that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of the Seller's information, knowledge,
and belief as of the date of the Seller's signature below. If any of these conditions change before conveyance of title to this property,
the change will be disclosed in a written amendment to this disclosure statement.

Seller Date Seller Date

THE SELLER AND THE BUYER MAY WISH TO OBTAIN PROFESSIONAL ADVICE AND INSPECTIONS OF THE
PROPERTY TO OBTAIN A TRUE REPORT AS TO THE CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY AND TO PROVIDE FOR
APPROPRIATE PROVISIONS IN ANY CONTRACT OF SALE AS NEGOTIATED BETWEEN THE SELLER AND THE
BUYER WITH RESPECT TO SUCH PROFESSIONAL ADVICE AND INSPECTIONS.

1/We acknowledge receipt of a copy of this statement on the date appearing beside my/our signature(s) below. Any agent representing
any party to this transaction makes no representations and is not responsible for any conditions existing in the property.

Buyer Date Buyer Date

Seller / Seller Buyer / Buyer

Gof6



